7/30/25, 10:23 AM Our Nevada Judges Inc Mail - Records Request

(w Alexander Falconi <admin@ournevadajudges.com>

Records Request

Skinner, Letitia <SkinnerLe@clarkcountycourts.us> Mon, Jul 28, 2025 at 2:16 PM

To: Alexander Falconi <admin@ournevadajudges.com>

Hello Mr. Falconi,

| apologize for the delay in getting back to you as | was out on vacation. This case was on the approved list and how
we record those is all in one hearing because Commissioners do them in bulk once they are approved. He will say
these are the cases that are approved and then call the case number and page number. This will cost you $40.00 and |
am happy to find the 5 or 10 seconds of the audio, but | have also taken the liberty to attach the minutes for you as

hopefully that will suffice. Please let me know.

Thank you!

LETITIA SKINNER
Sr. Court Recorder/Transcriber

Eighth Judicial District Court — General Jurisdiction Division

702.671.4582 | skinnerle@clarkcountycourts.us

From: Alexander Falconi <admin@ournevadajudges.com>
Sent: Tuesday, July 22, 2025 7:06 PM

To: Skinner, Letitia <SkinnerLe@clarkcountycourts.us>
Subject: Records Request

[NOTICE: This message originated outside of Eighth Judicial District Court -- DO NOT CLICK on
links or open attachments unless you are sure the content is safe.]

Please find the attached records request.

Alexander Falconi
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Founding Director
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